

# RONNY SOEUNG

(628)243-2331

3514 Ramstad Drive

San Jose, CA 95127

studmuffinronny@gmail.com

## PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

EKG  
I.V. INSERTION  
STICHES  
CHARTING AND DOCUMENTING  
TRAUMA TABLE  
PHLEBOTOMY  
MEDICAL INJECTIONS  
PATIENT MANAGEMENT  
PATIENT ASSESSMENTS  
INPATIENT CARE  
EMT  
TRIAGING  
EMR/EHR  
MAINTAINING NUTRITION  
BREATHING TREATMENTS  
VITAL SIGNS  
NEEDLE CHEST DECOMPRESSION  
DATA ENTRY

## CERTIFICATION

ACLS - 2024  
BLS - 2023  
RN - 2023

## VOLUNTEER

Red Cross  
Salvation Army  
Medical aid for athletic events  
Community relations with the Army

## Professional Summary

An experienced and disciplined health care professional with the capability to supervise personnel and function productively in a team. Utilized medical skills in high-stress situations as a field medic. self-motivated in performing challenging tasks in a professional and timely manner. Capable to quickly adapt and use critical thinking for problem-solving to maximize productivity.

## EXPERIENCE

### COVID VACCINATOR / COVID SCREENER

*La Familia, Hayward, CA | 2020 - Current*

- Stationed at an unconventional lot collecting specimens for Covid-19 testing
- Donned PPE in accordance with CDC guidelines for possible exposure to Covid-19
- Handling of specimens and preparation of vials for PCR testing
- Numerous availability for offsite missions to collect specimens

### LICENSED VOCATIONAL NURSE

*Ro Health, CA | 2019 - 2020*

- Trusted in the care of children during their school time activities in accordance with individualized care plan for each unique child and while attending college
- Various one to one care for children who are on continuous seizure precautions, completely dependent on motor functioning skills, and globalized cognitive delay
- Performed oral suctioning, nasogastric feeding, GT feeding, medication administration, and monitored vital signs.

### MEDIC (68W)

*U.S. Army Active Component | 2012 - 2016*

- Responsible for the health and welfare of over 800 personnel while executing month-long field exercises and facilitated in critical life-saving emergency assignments
- Maintained a superior collaboration with medical team assignments as the ambulance driver/aid-man and functioned as a vital asset in an emergency trauma table member
- Ensured troop wellness, morale, and support while assigned as a platoon medic during extensive outdoor field exercises and conducted medical classes to maximize cross-training
- Quality and high satisfaction in the maintenance of high valued medical equipment as well as multiple \$4.9 million Strykers(military vehicles)

## EDUCATION

### ASSOCIATES OF SCIENCE IN HUMAN BIOLOGY, ASSOCIATES OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

West Valley Mission College - 2019 - 2022